Helen Phillips

From: Peter Ecklund

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 4:21 PM

To: Helen Phillips

Subject: FW: Question asked of Cordova School District on ARRA funds
Attachments: Education Jobs ARRA funds.pdf

Am forwarding this for distribution to members

I am Peter Hoepfner, president for the Cordova School District. At the end of my testimony on Tues March 27,
Representative Fairclough asked a question about ARRA funds. It was mentioned that we were paying salaries
and benefits via stimulus funds.

I was not sure what ARRA Fund 269 referenced when asked at the end of my testimony.

Our business manager gave me the following information on ARRA funds 268 - these funds are for wages and
benefits to retain existing employees, rehire former employees, or to hire new employees, in oreder to provide
early childhood, elementary or secondary educational services. The attached list shows how much of these
funds - - for salaries and benefits - - go to each district in the state of Alaska.

Peter Hoepfner
Board Chair,
Cordova School District

Attached is the allocation of ARRA Education Jobs funds by district. These funds are for wages and benefits to
retain existing employees, rehire former employees, or to hire new employees, in order to provide early childhood,
elementary, or secondary educational services.
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Final FY 2011

Anchorage School District

Allocations based on the federal fiscal year 2010 Title Educationjobs

I, Part A final allocations for school year 2010-2011 Fund AHocation
23,069,591

Alaska Gateway School District 151,383
Aleutian Region School District 0
Aleutians East Borough School District 38,305

Annette Island School District

7,639,562

Bering Strait School District

Bristol Bay Borough School District

Chatham Region School District

Chugach School District

Copper River School District

Cordova City School District

Craig City School District

Delta Greely School District

Denali Borough School District

Dillingham City School District

Fairbanks North Star Borough School District

Galena City School District

Haines Borough School District

1:

3

Hoonah City School District 33 .

Hydaburg City School District 42,737
iditarod Area School District 122,493
Juneau Borough School District 444,799 f

Kake City School District 47,755 |
Kashunamiut School District 215,000
Kenai Peninsula Borough School District 1,368,815
Ketchikan Gateway Borough School District 358,616
Klawock City School District 52,225 ’
Kodiak Island Borough School District 346,488
Kuspuk School District 180,226

Lake And Peninsula School District 12’3,-05%9
Lower Kuskokwim School District 1,528,693

Lower Yukon School District 1,221,777
Matanuska-Susitna Borough School District 2,262,133

Nenana City School District 41,269

Nome City School District 89,:9'0‘0‘
North Slope Borough School District 247,304
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Northwest Arctic School District . 664,331
Pelican City School District 0
Petersburg City School District 60,302
Pribilof Island School District 21,728
Sitka Borough School District 255,631
Skagway City School District 0
Southeast Island School District 52,537
Southwest Region School District 360,629
St. Marys City School District 108,337
Tanana City School District 16,128 |
Unalaska City School District _ 20,467 k
Valdez City School District B 40,487
Wrangell City School District 90,173
Yakutat City School District , 20816
Yukon Flats School District , 159,452
Yukon Koyukuk School District 191,581
Yupiit School District . 26D,257
Mt. Edgecumbe High School 266,245
' Totals: | 23,069,591 |
State Admin. at 2% 470,808
Total State allocation 23,540,399
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